MEMORANDUM

TO: Howard Tipton, Town Manager
FROM: Trish Shinkle, Town Clerk
REPORT DATE: July 12,2023

MEETING DATE: September 11, 2023

SUBJECT: Resolution 2023-10, Providing for the Longboat Key Town
Commission’s Participation in a Special Joint Workshop Meeting with
the Sarasota City Commission

Recommended Action
Pass Resolution 2023-10.

Background

Florida Statutes, Section 166.0213, allows the governing body of a municipality to hold joint
meetings to receive, discuss, and act upon matters of mutual interest with the governing
body of another municipality at such time and place as shall be prescribed by ordinance or
resolution.

The Town Commission will be participating in a Special Joint Workshop Meeting with the
City of Sarasota Commission to be held on October 9, 2023, beginning at 9:00 a.m. until
conclusion at the Sarasota City Hall, 1565 1t Street, Sarasota, Florida.

Resolution 2023-10 provides compliance with Florida Statutes, Section 166.0213, for the
Town Commission to participate in the Special Joint Workshop Meeting.

Staff Recommendation
Pass Resolution 2023-10

Attachment
Resolution 2023-10 (Available in the Town Clerk’s Office)



End of Agenda Item



	a. Memo - Joint Meeting with City of Sarasota Web
	Memorandum
	Recommended Action
	Background
	Staff Recommendation
	Attachment


	End of agenda item

